
From: Information redacted (ETC - CST - Cadw - Casework Teams) Information 
redacted   
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 11:29 AM 
To: Information redacted (ETC - CST - Cadw - Historic Environment) Information 
redacted; Information redacted (ETC - CST - Cadw - Casework Teams) Information 
redacted  
Subject: FW: FAO Scheduling officer (north Wales) 
 
Information redacted  
 
More from Information redacted about the Marconi Radio Station. I think that is some 
mapping data he has sent before but put into a shapefile by GAT. I can’t get into 
either as none of the apps on our system will open it and we’re not allowed to 
download anything that can but then I’m not very knowledgeable as this. Are either 
of you able to open it? 
 
Information redacted    
 


